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August 22, 2Ofl

Mr Tom Joyer
Joyner Radio Inc.
P.O. 1603
O%ford, NC

Re: Installed 400 foot Tall Guyed Tower
ER1 Project No. 08605

Dear Mr Joyner

This leUer is in regards to the tallaton of our 400 foot tall guyed tower re%reied in

our plans and seciflcations under ERI Project # 08605. We have reviewed the

completion of the installation of this tower structure. This structure has bean Installed in
accordance with our approved &et of plans and to my satisfaction.

Ifyou have any conanents or questkms concerning this structure pkasc let us know.

Regards,

Ernest It Jones, P.E.
V. P. Engineering


